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(4 SAQA

1. Click on the URL http://www.saga.org.za
1.1 Click on the “service” drop down box on the dashboard.
1.2 Click on “Evaluation of Foreign Qualification”
1.3 Click on “Online Application”
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2. If you are a new user on SAQA, Please register as a new user.
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»  What must be submitted Fax (including Intemational code with a + sign ):
. Paym.ent per quallﬂce_atlon
submitted for evaluation Cell phone (including International code with a + sign)*:
Email:*
Password* ‘ 6

Mot logged in
If you have an existing User Registration
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password below: Please enter your user details
Email:
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Passwosd: | Initials: i
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Retype Password:*
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Bank:*
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Account type:* Current Account v

3. Please enter all of your personal information



4. You will receive an email from SAQA as per the example below::

From: foreignawards@saqa.org.za
Date: 08 January 2018 at 15:52:07 SAST
To:

Subject: Application for Evaluation -

Reply-To: foreignawards@saqa.org.za

Dear Sir/Madam

Your application for SAQA evaluation is in the verification phase.

With regards to GED, SAQA is unable to obtain a response due a verification payment of 15 U.S Dollars
that needs to be made. To request verification, please visit https://ged.com/

While SAQA understands that applications are urgent and makes every effort to accommodate clients’
needs and expedite processes, we have no control over the response time and demands of third party
institutions.

In light of the above mentioned, and due to time constraints kindly pay for the verification cost, and
have the institution send the verification results, directly to us on this email:foreignawards@saqa.org.za.
SAQA will correspond with the institution should any further information be required.

The documents submitted are kept on file.

Regards,

Foreign Awards Team
foreignawards@saqa.org.za

WWW.Ssa(a.Co.za



5. Loginto your GED.com profile
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6. Please open your dashboard
7. On your Dashboard Click on “Order extra copies of your transcript”

Dashboard

@ Language Arts [ ﬁ’ Science ] Q Social Studies :; Math

Congratulations! You did it!
You passed your test. Check your email for your transcript and instructions on ho# transcript

to receive your high school equivalency certificate.

Order extra copies of your

9 Use your GED® to further your education! @ Inspire others with your story
GED® is accepted in post secondary institutes all over the world and an You've joined thousands of other successful GED® grads. Tell us about
increasing number of Ministries of Education are acknowledging the your GED journey and your plans for the future - you can inspire the
GED®. next generation of students!

Share My Story

8. Select the document you would like to receive

[k o]
1. Login or Register 2. Select 3. Order Details 4. Provide Consent 5. Payment 6. Review Order
Documents

Select Document

9 Transcript

- Order an official copy of your undergraduate or
graduate transcript to be sent to a destination of
your choice. eTranscript (electronic emailed
transcript) and printed transcript (mailed or pickup)
options are available.

Diploma

Order an official copy of your diploma to be sent to
a destination of your choice.

Parchment Ordering Service v2.9
Copyright © 2006-2018 Parchment Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Privacy Policy. Refund Policy.
12:10am PDT



9. Click on “Send to Third party”

Bh@

2. Select
Documents

Where would you like your document(s) sent?

Q, SEARCH

Please ensure that you do not enter anything in the search bar!

10. Please add your information as requested through steps 3 to step 6

Bha
3. Order Details

11.



